
Additional Funding Request 

VA050 CSS 26391   WO# 12759   Asset# NA 

Description of 
Repairs Replace damaged cypher lock 

Diagnosis: Initial 
Work Order  Cypher lock is not working properly need to have combination reset. 

Diagnostic Fee $ 185 

Additional Labor 
Cost to Perform 
Repairs 

$ 185 

Labor and trip fee 

Additional Cost 

$ 750 

Cypher Lock 1 $750.00 $750.00 

Total Cost of 
Repair $ 1,120.00 



1

Tina Lee

From: Bob Buckley <cekuritysmith@cs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 1:13 PM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: Re: CSS 26391 WO 12759 VA050

Estimate to replace pushbutton trim is $750.00 for the trim and $185.00 for the return visit. 
The total for the return trip is $935.00. The first trip was $185.00. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Tina Lee <tina.lee@tideh2o.net> 
To: Bob BUCKLEY <cekuritysmith@cs.com> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Sent: Fri, Sep 18, 2020 10:30 am 
Subject: FW: CSS 26391 WO 12759 VA050 

Bob, 

  

Your POC will be Capt. Friend she want to know if you can do Monday 9/21 after 9 am. 

  

804-943-5142 

  

Thank you make it a great day! 

Tina M. Lee 

Project Coordinator 

TIDEWATER, INC. 

__________________________________ 

tina.lee@tideh2o.net 

C: 614-623-9569 

  

From: Tina Lee  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:21 AM 
To: Bob BUCKLEY <cekuritysmith@cs.com> 
Subject: RE: CSS 26391 WO 12759 VA050 






